



## CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

September 28, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 7 and No. 27 regarding the restoration of the 1934 fire engine stored at Company #7, in the opinion of the Fire Chief, it is of paramount importance for public safety to concentrate the available resources on the repair of first line apparatus that is currently used to respond to fire emergencies. Additionally, due to the age of the vehicle, it is extremely difficult to locate replacement parts.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy  
City Manager

Agenda Item No. 2

S537

Re: response to Awaiting Report Items 7 & 27  
on the restoration of the 1934 fire engine  
stored at Engine Co. #7.

In City Council,

September 28, 1987.

Placed on F. li